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S11PH BITEL 10-6-75 IPK
to'olnzcron (62-18986.
Llu.;atory .

FROM nm}us (89-43) -
/(snssmnu OF PRESIDENT JOHN F. KENNEDY, WOVEMBER 22, 1963, e tovr e

TEXAS CA DAILY N nr-:vsparzm ) CAME INTO POSSESSION OF /2.,%2,

Yralaing
DALL‘S. TEXAS. _ _ , ‘eal Cion e
S REPORTED THAT EARL g 0L2, aspomzn, hmu.as_ YORNI Secy —

NEVS DALLAS, T

-r-‘“""

" — .---.;-n-n-—--v-.

DOCUMENTS THREE YEARS AGO FROM AUE OTHERHEL. FORMER SPECIAL AGENT
FBI, AND FORMER CHIEF OF SECURITY, FOR HUNT OIL COP?AIY. DALLAS,

__—-—-—-—-——-""&

rtxng_: gorz ToLD ™R HE HAS A DOCUMENT DATED NOVEMBER 4, 1963,

"FROM ROTHERMEL TO Mo L. HUNT (NOV DECEASED) WHICH STATES e n?
ROTHERMEL WAS TOLD BY A RELIABLE SOURCE THAT THERE WOULD BE CQ;/‘“"
VIOLENCE ALONG THE PARADE ROUTE TO BE TAKEN BY THE PRESIDENT 7/

JOHN F. KENNEDY, THE COMMUNICATION FURTHER STATES ROTHERMEL RE-
PORTED THIS INFORMATION TO DALLAS POLICE DEPT., AND THE FBI.

' By REPORTED GOLZ KAS, OVER THE YEARS, WRITTEN STORIES OF
POSSIBLE CONSPIRATORIAL PLOT TO ASSASSINATE THE PRESIDENT, THAT
0LZ VILL, IF THE STORY IS WRITTENW, TRY TO TIE IN H. L i/_r_t_g_ur, "Z',g_‘______.,

/f’
MY DECEASED, INTO GATHERING INFORMATION ABOUT THE THES UPCOHIH
W

e
S04 ‘;_...--—- -




L s L

VISIT OF .THE PRESIDENT. "’HAD HO INFORMATION WHEN ROTHERMEL
SUPPOSEDLY REPORTED THIS INFORMATION TO THE DALLAS POLICE DEPT,
OR FBI, WOR INFORMATION AS TO THE IDENTITY OF ROTHERMEL®S L

RELIABLE SOURCE,
GOLZ 1S OF THE OPIKION, ALTHOUSK NEVER PROVEN, mj He Le
HUNT MADE CONTRIBUTIONS TO THE JOHN BIRCH SOCIETY IN CALIFORMIA,

WHO IN TURW VWERE ALLEGEDLY FINANCING TRAINED ASSASSINS, INCLUDING
AN INDIVIDUAL BY THE NAME OF r:uesnd/ BRADY <Poss__;_s__;.vf6;m.m, <At

A pu—————
WHO IS ALLEGED TO HAVE VISITED MR. HUNT A FEV DAYS BEFORE IHE
FJof e
ASSASSINATION, , [e7=%

Lo SAID HE WOULD ATTEMPT TO ASCERTAIR IF GOLZ WRITES THE
STORY INCLUDING THE ABOVE INFORMATION AND QERVSPECULATED THAT
IF THE STORY 1S WRITTEN IT VILL POSSIBLY APPEAR IN THE DALLAS
MORNING NEWS DURING THE PERIOD OCTOBER 6-13, 1975,

REVIEV OF DALLAS INDICES AND ALL INDICATED REFERENCES
FAILS TO DISCLOSE ANY RECORD OF ROTHERMEL HAVING FURNISHED
INFORPATION TO THE EFFECT THERE WOULD BE VIOLEMCE ALONG THE
KENNEDY PARADE ROUTE. NOR HAS ANY INFORMATION BEEB LOCATED IN

DALLAS FILES TO SUBSTANTIATE ANY OF THE OTHER ABOVE INFORMATION,
END PAGE TVO
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PAGE THREE 89-43 | y |
" UACB, DALLAS WILL PROMPTLY INTERVIEW FORMER SA ROTHERMEL
AFTER OCTOBER 10, 1975 IN THIS REGARD, IT VILL BE NOTED THAT IN .-
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e Memorar um 2 Ayl
zemoran um K
. Comp. Syer, . _
Eoe. Aloles
o : Mr.J.B. Adams paTe: 10-2-75  fiescm
- . | : Mont. o . .
.. nspoction ..
rrom ¢ Legal Counscqi-‘\/ | Sy 4 Wt yo
a | ./ rt Copyl s M
'lﬂl.l/ll
susjpcr: HOUSE SUBCOMMITTEE ON CIVIL / iy
AND CONSTITUTIONAL RIGHTS OF 71N Totophonn P, ..
THE COMMITTEE ON THE JUDICIARY Jiv Buvcter Soc'y .
QSSASSINA'I_‘,I__QN OF PRESIDENT ) {
JOHN F. KENNEDY : |
. ‘ On 9-30-75 Deputy Associate Dircctor - Assistant to <3
the Director James B. Adams met with Chairman Peter Rodino, House (\(,
Commniittee on the Judiciary, and Chairman Don Edwards, House |
" Subcommittee on Civil and Constitutional Rights, to brief the Chairmen \
on certain allegations that have been made regarding the Burecau’s \~
investigation of the assassination of President John F. Kennedy. Also -

present at the meeting were: Inspector John B. Hotis, Earl C. Duvdley, |
Jr., Chief Counsel, Housc Judiciary Commiltee, and Alan Parker, N
Chief Counsel, House Subcommittee on Civil and Constitutional Rights. -

Myr. Adams reviewed the allegations concerning the
alleged destruction of a note left by Lee llarvey Oswald with a receplionist
of the Dallas FBI Office prior to the assassination of President Kennedy.
He said the Dureau has conducted a thorough investigaiion in this matter
and has interviewed all of the alleged participants. Mrs. INan Fowmer,
who was the receptionist at the time, said she was givea a lefter by
Oswald which was to be delivered to SA Jams P, Hosly, Jr. Oswald
had been the subject of a sccurity investigation by {he Buircau and the
case was assigned to Mr, Hosly, Mrs. Fepaer said the eavelope was

. not sealed and she noted the conlents of the lelter. She said it contained
a threat to blow up the FBI and Dallas police departm:ents "if you don't
I'stop boti:ering my wife." SA Iosty denies the lctler contained a threat
s saying it stated only if he (Hosty) did not stop bothering Oswald's wife
- ne would Lake aclion and report the matter to the pronver as.ii'hmriﬁi_cs o
ennelh C. Howe, who wag Uosty's impediale su yervisor abthe tvae
Kemneth €. Fowe, ,;’,-f’d )]d.’:u)..-l- [,/‘.’ ’
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' " Legal Counscl ¢ (" Adams Mcmo | q‘) .
Re: HOUSE SUBC' *MITTEE ON Cl1VIL )
AND CONSTI11 uTIONAL RIGHTS

said that he found the note from Oswald in Hosty's workbox some- .
time after the assassination and immediately referred it to J. Gordon
Shanklin, who-was SAC of the Dallas Office. Mr. Shanklin has stated

under oath he has no knowledge of such note.

Mr. Adams said the Bureau has completed its invesligation

in this matter and a report will be submitted shortly to the Department

of Justice for prosecutive opinion. (This report was submitted to the
Attorney General by letter dated 10-1-7 5.) Until that determination is
made, Mr. Adams said, he thinks it would be inappropriate for Congress
to hold public hearings on the matter. Chairman Rodino agreed, saying

he would give the Department a reasonable period of time to make its
decision. He said it is essential, however, that the allegations be resolved
and that hearings will be held by the full Judiciary Committee or by

Mr. Edwards Subcommittee on Civil and Constitutional Rights.

Mr. Adams also discussed the allegations made by
William 3. Walter, former clerical employee of the Bureau, who
clairns that a teletype was sent to all FBI Field Offices alerting them
to the possibility an atterapt would be made to assassinate President
Kennady on 11-22-63. Mr. Adams pointed out that this allegation was
thorcughly investigated by the Burcau in 1902 and no cvidence was
developed to support it. A comprehensive review has been made of all
FBI files and there is no record of any such tclelype. He said that when
Mr. Walter was first intcrviewcd in this matter by the SAC of the
Jacksonville Office, he dznicd having made this statement or having scen
such a teletype. He later changed his slory and told other officials he
had scen such a telelype and had probably gotified his Special Agent in

Charge. Mr. Adams saic that a rolygraph exarnination of Mr. V/alter
was inccnclusive although ore examiner stated that there was some

sndications of de.cption. e said it is nol possible at this time to deter-
mine whether this is a hoax or whcther Mr. VWalter sincercly belicves

\that such a teletype exists. e said Mr. Walter may have in mind a
teletype that was sent Lo all ¥icld Offices after the assassination requesting
that all logical soarces be contacted in this maller and the Burcau be
promptly adviscd. Mr. Ad:vug also pointed out~that the supposcd text
of the teletype was nol consisient with the terminology normadiy cmployed
in such Burcau comirunicalions. e said, for example, that the terms
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Legal Counsel to. ¢. Adams Memo

Re: HOUSE SUBCOMMITTEE ON CIVIL
AND CONSTITUTIONAL RIGHTS

o "1:

CIs and PCIs were uscd instcad of the normal wording *all logical
informants and sources.” He also said that no mention would have
becen made of FD-302s or leiterhead memorandum and the Burcau
would have instructed that any information substantiating this threat

would b2 provided the Bureau telephonically and with appropriate
dissemination made.

With regard to the charge that Mr. Hoover lied under
oath to the Commission when he stated that Jack Ruby was not an
FBI informant, Mr. Adams poinicd out that three lcticrs were sent
by the Director to the Warren Commission in this matter. The
lellers indicated that Ruby was conlacted on nine occasions by Agents
of the Dallas Office to determine whether he was willing Lo furnish
information to the Bureau regarding criminal matters. These
contacts were discontinued when Ruby failed to provide any uscful
information. As to Ruby's alleged involvement in the union killing
in 1939, Mr. Adams said that these allegations were made a matter
of record in the Warren Commission Report. He showed an exhibit
in the Commission Report to Mr. Parker which is an I'Cl investigative
insert containing information that a review of the records of the
Chicago Police Department did not reflect any reference to Jack Ruby
or Jack Rubenstein or to the murder of Leon Cook. The Commission
exhibit also contains the results of a checl: of the records of the newspaper
morgue of the Chicazo Tribune by the FBI in 1663. The article statcs

that much of the information about this matler came from Jack Rubenstein
OII 12""9"39# ' ]

A% the close of the mecting, Chairman Rodino cxpresscd
concern over the Dopartment's failure to respond to his letter of Junc 25th
\t,o the Altoraney Generral concerning the verificotion and acecess procedures
sed by GAQ in its study of tae Burecau's doisestic intelligence aclivities.
h‘hc Chuirman said il is essential the matler be resolved and in the
absence of any word from the Department his Corumillec may issuc
subpocnacs for the necessavy docameoents. -

¢, » >

Prior to the hricfisg, Inspector Motis contacted Doug
- Marvin, Speeial Assistant to tae Adorney General, {o determine whether

. CONTANIED - OVIR




Legal Counsel to » *. Adams Memo
Re: HOUSE SUBCUJMMITTEE ON CIVIL

AND CONSTITUTIONAL RIGHTS

ol 1"‘

any reply to the Chairman’s letter would be forthcoming. Mr. Marvin
said they had decided not to respond to the letter since it wouldbca
moot question after GAO had completed its study. He later furnished
draft of a proposed response (copy attached) which would be avaijlable
as a contingency in the event a subpoena is issued. Mr. Marvin asked
for our informal views on this latest compromise proposal.

RECOMMENDATION:

" That the Intelligence Division revicew the propbsed letter
to Chairman Rodino regarding accees and verification procedures by

GAO. X
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Memoran& m () o D0

v N W
TO : MR, JENKIN{P{D; DATE:  10/8/75
FROM :  D.W. MOORE,JR.

] ' (7
SUBJECT: pDAN RATHER, CORRESPONDENT Q,té{“’

SANFORD SOCOLOW

CBS NEWS
VISIT WITH THE DIRECTOR, 10/6/75

I'n % S SR _.Z' g

.- =

With regard to CBS' request to the Director
in and deBrueys, I contacted
to him that the Attorney

Ibeing conducted permission was therefore denied at this time__ 4 .-
for such interview by CBS. éﬁg)‘&_}_

ey indicated the President of CBS News, Richard

salant, was a very close friend of Attorney General Levi and that
Salant may call Levi and appcal to him to allow CBS to interviewvw
Fain and deBrueys. iy indicated that they respected the
position taken with regard to the on-going investigation in
Dallas but felt that the intervicws of Fain and deBrueys were
{otally unrelated to our intervicws being conductod in Dallas.
He sajd he had hoped that we could allow such interviews of Fain
and deBrueys because CBS has cortain information that would
obviously not be presented in the best light for the FBI. I asked
arTEIN i ¢ he could indicate to mc vhat information CBS has. He
said in confidence that they (CBS) have a £ource who he identified
as a former FBI informant, who was knowQ‘to-chrueys and that
( this source has indicated that Oswald was'aA'FBI informant  and

that after thd-assassination of President XKennedy, dcBrueys told

\his source that if he (the sourcc) said anything to thc Warrcen

¥ Commission that he (deBruecys) would 7K ick his a--". T
tindicatcd that this obviously would not present the Fhi au the
best possible light. S indicated if the FPBY wvas able to
make some statement in this regard it would obviously put us

in a much better position.

4

-
“»

-
b

. e gz : =2
Ty vwith rcgard to Fain, JERRCEY 11.d jcated their infor- 3
mition is that in August, 1963, varn dobricfed Oswald upon 3
his return to the United States from Russia and that they mercely .
wore desirous of contacting Fain.in order to establieh this fact. 1
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Moore to Jenkins Memo (cont'd.)
DAN RATHER, CORRESPONDENT

. o <
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He concluded by saying that he feels tha
permit these interviews of deBrueys and

be to the PBI's advantage ra
that which he indicated above.

He asked if Mr. Kelley would be disturbed if Salant
contacted the Attorney General. I §ndicated I certainly did not
think so but it would obviously be Mr. Salant's prerogative
as to whether he would attempt to intercede by contacting the

Attorney General. _

2 when CBS proposed to air the
cormentary on President Kennedy's assassination. He indicated
CBS was most desirous of doing so as soon as possible, however,
it would be a minimum of 5 weeks before such public airing

would take place. He thanked me for our prompt reply and
$ndiczated that CBS wants to present the entire issue in the best
light possible which, in fact, precipitated their contact with Mr.

Kelley.

I asked

I gathered from my conversation with that if

approval were given for them to interview'chrueyé ar.d Fain that
1d present to us the questions which they propose to ask.

did not indicate this but I gathered from inferences

pronpmmed conversation with Mr. Callahan

I discusscd v g g T
{ndicating to him the possibilaty of Salant contacting the
in turn, contacted Dcputy

Attorncy Cencral. Hr, Callahan,
g to him the fact that Salant

Attorncy General Tyler indicatain
may contact Attorncy nencral) Levi fur his approval for CBS to

contact Fain and deBrucys.

RECOI-UVALNDATION @
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JOr CORTYE S, M., BRCHR,

TOwM BT M. MACIONALD, SASS,

- NINETY-FOURTH CONGRESS (¢ ) £29-374%
iy ongress of the Tnited Htr '8
ouge of Repregentatives

COVERNMENT INFORMATION AND INDIVIDUAL RIGHTS
SUBCOMMITIEE

OF THE
. COMMITTEE ON GOVERNMENT OPERATIONS

RaYsurn HousE OFFICE BuILDING, Room B-349-B-C
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20519 -

October 8, 1975

Mr. Michacl M. Uhlmann
Assistant Attorncy General
Legislative Affairs
Department of Justice
Washington, D. C. 20530

*  Dear Mr. Uhlmann:

Pursuant to this Subcommittee’s oversight jurisdiction
over the Justice Department, I hereby request that Mr. Robert
Fink, a Professional Staff Member of this Subcormittec, be
briefed by Deputy Associate FBI Director Jamcs B. Adams, on
the FBI's investigation into the allepations made by foruer
FBI clerk, William S. Walter.

I am particularly interested in Mr. Fink being supplied
with a copy of a 1968 FBI investipgation relevant to Mr. Waltcer,
as well as a copy of an FBI teletype mesSage scnt from Washington
. to all field offices on the evening of November 22, 1963, at,
I belicve, 9:22 P.M. EST, to the cffect that thc assassination
of President Kennedy may have been a conspiracy.

I wish this bricfing to be conducted no later than Thursday,’
October 16, 1975. If Mr. Adams is not available during this
time, his deputy, Mr. Paul Mack, who I understand 1s knowlcdgcable
about this matier, shall be acceptable. e should tclcphone
Mr. Fink dircctly, to cstablish a mutually convenicent time.

o With best wishes,

RETIA S. ARZLNG
Chaiiwomin
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‘ }"” o LN Aeet. Div.y
L, Memorar. 'um 1-Mr “assett - Enc. .
: 1 - Mr. uallagher - Enc,  Coeme- $ro- .

Eat. AVaivg

.m/ . Mr. J. B. Adams . pateE: 10-10-75 ::":_“_'_" -

“.‘- » e -

1 - Mr. Mintz - Enc. taspection . W\
1 - Mr. Hotis - Enc. et _ . _ .
1 - Mr. Daly - Enc. Legel Coun. [{Q

‘ $pec. lnv. .. ...

supject: REQUEST FROM CONGRESSWOMAN BELLA S. boot e
ABZUG, SUBCOMMITTEE ON GOVERNMENT ,) ,,,«-t C tpeeea
7

FROM © Legal Counscf}%mu

INFORMATION AND INDIVIDUAL RIGHTS,
COMMITTEE ON GOVERNMENT OPERATIONS

~ OCTOBER 8, 1975

By letter dated 10-8-75 from Congresswoman Bella ;
Abzug addressed to Mr. Michael M. Uhlmann, Assistant Attorney |
General, Office of Legislative Affairs, Department of Justice, it is
requested that Assistant to the Director James B. Adams or in his
absence, Executive Assistant to Deputy Associate Director Paul Mack
N, bricf Rovert Fink, a staff member of captioned Commitice, concerning

| the allegations made by former FDBI clerk William S. Walter relating

LN to an alleged teletype pertaining to the assassination of President John ¥,
Kennedy. Chairwoman Abzug also requests a copy of the Pureau's
investigation concerning the aforementioned teletype message conducted
in 1963 as well as a copy of a teletype message sent from "Washinglon”
to all ficld offices on the evening of 11-22-63.

Fink has previously contacted Bureau employces of
\ the New Orleans Office concerning this matter in an attempt }o_conduct

interviews of Burcau employces. , 7o LT

T

- ' J .5-ﬂ.
N\ - RO T.RECLCTZ:D
y ﬂ With regard to the documents requesed, most of this

" information has previously been made available to W ill5aim §. Walter

~ pursuant to an FOIA requ est. It does not appcar likelysthat wevw i
vy o2 successfully be able to resist making the documents available to capticned

' ,\ Committee nor does it appear likely we can successfully resist a briefing
AN concerning this maller.

> !_t_!:] _(29_?.’[ MIENDATI Olis_i

l L (1) That Lezal Counscl Division lelephonically cantacl Fink
and make arrancgeinents to comply with Chairworman Abzuy's regrest
" for a bricfing as il is sct forth in her Jelier of 10-8 7005 sl

“ { / e T
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Legal Counsel t! r. Adams Memo q‘)
Re: Request from ongresswoman Bella S. Abzug

(2) General Investigative Division obtain the communications

requested in the aforementioned letter and prepare the necessary
communication to be routed through the Dcp'vrtment to captloned '

Comniittee.
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Mr. Malmfeldt

Mr. Daly

Mbows, _ "
- fog po gt} M
l-.u.{f e
Lobevetory __,/
Logol Cown. " ..

Plon. L Lesl. ..

AND INDIVIDUAL RIGHTS
CONMMITTEE ON GOVERIVMENT OPERATIONj I
‘ gl i/ ¢

= o) g
Inspector John B. Hiotis and SA Paul V. |
this Division met with Timothy Ingram, staff Director, "2
and Eric Hartsnorn, staff Member, of captioncd comnittee tO
discuss thecir recent recucst for testimony by this Bureau.
was e:plained to Hartshorn and Ingram that the Bureau would
a clcar understanding as to the cxact topic of
testimony so that the Bureau might be ablc to propcrly respond

to cquestions asked during the proposed hearing.

Yolaphone Bm. . .
Pivector Soe’y ...
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Hartshorn and Ingram agreced and stated it wvas their ™.
understanding that at the mceting bztween the Dircctor and ‘.
chairvoman Bella S. Abzug on 10/9/75 that the hearings vould
concern the Bureau's record systems. In an effort to emplify
this topic, Ingraom stated thc
tcrosted in the wof ficial and confidertial" files vhich were
maintaincd in former Director J.
the "Do Not File” mcaoranda gysteme.

They indicated they did not spccifically intend to
discuss or ask cuestions relating to the acsaceination of '
president John F. Kennedy's investigation but stated that
this might com2 up since it involves the dostruction of
momoranda or Burcald £iles which they consider anclgous
questions arising out of the "o Not Filce" gsystem.

to

vhilc thcy dsd not comi..t themselves at this point,
jndicate it may not b¢ necessaly for the Director to
testif7 but rather for o Burcau yeprescntative familiar with
appzar bcfore th=
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Lééal Counsel t. Mr. Adams
"RE: HOUSE SUBCOMMITTEE ON GOVERNMENT
INFORMATION AND INDIVIDUAL RIGHTS
COMMITTEE ON GOVERNMENT OPERATIONS

T
H

They envisiohed the Committee’s review of this area as tdking
a series of hearings, thec first of which they believe would

take place on October 28th, and they indicated it might be
necessary for the Director to testify at a later hecaring and
it might also be necessary for the Committee to inquire into
the allegations of the destruction of documents at Dallas
pertaining to the assassination of President John F. Kennedy.

Regarding the aforementioned destruction of documents,
Ingram indicated that the necessity for having hearings on this
,particular'matter'wouldbe dotermined by what is covered in the
hearings before the House Subconmittec on Civil and Constituticnal
Rights of the Committee on the Judiciary. Ingram stated that the

. Committee did not want to *replow old ground.*”

Ingram stated that a letter had been prepared addressed
to the Bureau vhich was to be signed by Chairwoman Abzug contain-
ing other requcsts for information from the Bureau and he in-
dicated the lectter would give the Bureau a better fcel for the
thruet of that Committee's interest in Bureau operations.

Ingram indicated he was not thoroughly familiar with the con-
tents of her letter and did not elaborate as to its contents.

He réquested that, if possible, a briefing be given
to him on Friday, October 17th, preferably in the afternnon
concerning the Bureau's record system. He stoted the bricfing

did not necd to be detailed but mercly to give him an overview

RECOMMENDATIONS 2

(1) That the Files and communications Division
arrangc for a briefing for Timothy Ingram, prcfcrably Lthe
aftcrnoon of 10/17/7S, concerning the Bureau's record

o

system. . 332 s
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((
Legal Counsel *( Mr. Adams o
RE: HOUSE SuB. .MITTEE ON GOVERNMENT
INFORMATION AND INDIVIDUAL RIGHTS
COMMITTEE ON GOVERNMENT OPERATIONS

(2) That the Legal Counsel Division will advise the
Committee regarding the time and place of their requested

briefing. _ \
p

34
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ADDENDUM BY LEGAL COUNSEL, 10/14/75, JAMi:mid ./

s

Timothy Ingram telephonically contacted Inspector John B. Hotis
and advised be had conferred with Clhairwoman Abzug subsequent {0 this
Bureau's mecting with him. Chairwoman Abzug siated that Direclor Kelley
had agreed to make Agent perscnnel available for {nterview by that Commlitee
including SA James P. Hosty. In this regard, Chalrwoman Abzug's letter
of September 30, 1975, requested that her staif be allowcd to Interview
Bureau personnel, including SA Hosty. -

When 1 receil é'.zd this Information from Inspector Hotls, 1 spoke
with the Directer and/advised me that he had not agreed with Mrs. Abzug

to make available the Agents for testimory or for intervicw. He said that he
would approve the testimony of Bireau cfficials concerning pelicies and
procedurcs in file retention and destructicn and that he had einphasized thot
limi{ation to Mrs. Atzug, and in additicn he had referred to the Department's
oncolng inquiry into the subslance of the Dallas matler. I suggesied to the
Director that we should await the formal lctlter of request from Mrs. Abzug's

Committee to determine precisely the scope of the request they are making
and he agreced.
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Dive Soc'y _
On 10/15/75, Christine Niedermeier, telephone 225-2076, M

- advised she is the Legislative Assistant for Congressman Christopher J. d
Dodd (Conn.), who is a member of Congressman Edwards’ Subcommittee

on Civil Rights and Constitutional Rights. She stated according to
information available to her Deputy Associate Director James B. Adams

is scheduled to testify before that committee on
agsassination of President Kennedy. In that connection, she stated she
had two questions which she would like answered for Congressman Dodd
in preparation for the above testimony. The questions are (1) is the

"Do Not File" procedure (which has recently received some publicity

in connection with hearings held by other congressional committees),
contained in the FBI training manual and, if so, was the "Do Not File" /

procedure involved or implemented in the destruction of the Oswald '
note delivered to the Dallas FBI Office? (2) Did William S. Walter, /
the clerk of the New Orleans Office, receive a lie detector test and, if so0, ';'-
did he fail the test? Was the lie detector test a psychology stress /
evaluation test?

She indicated that she may have additional questions to pose
prior to the hearings and would be in contact with FBIHQ regarding these
questions. She stated she wou a response as far as the above

e oms ave concerncth>  RCR (., o, ~137Y

In answer to these questions, the so-called '"Do Not File"
procedures are not contained in FBI training or other manuals. With

respect to the second part of that que stion, while the '"Do Not File"
procedures were not involved in the destruction of the Oswald note, it

:s felt we should not respond to this part of the question pending Tedolution
of the overall matter by the Department of Justice. , QT o anTe,

Regarding William 8. Walter, the FBI didnot give him 3
*  polygraph test, however, according to the ""Dallas Times Heraldy
o 10/1/75, it was reported that Walter underwent a polygraph examination
- by one William B. Burnham apparently at the behest of the ""Dallas Times

Herald" and this article indicated that Walter's polygraph charts contain
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Memorandum for Mr. Callahan
RE: ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT JOHN F. KENNEDY

\criteria indicative of deception but the examiner took the position
that the polygraph examination was inconclusive.

ACTION:

Ms. Niedermeier be advised that the "Do Not File" procedures

are not set forth in FBI training or other manuals and comments

regarding the destruction of the note are being held in abeyance
pending Departmental determination of that matter. Ms. Niedermeier

should also be advised that the FBI did not afford Walter a polygraph
examination, however, according to the "Dallas Times Herald” he was

given a polygraph examination, the results of which were inconclusive.
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S . (Congress of the United States

s o007 {Rouse of Reprecentatibes - .

A - . ' GDVERNMENT INFGRMATION AND INDIVIDUAL RIGHTS -

C * 2 e . SUBCOMMITTEE o A .-

] . * - : ’ '-l . '.. pu - OF THE

LT L e T COMMITTEE ON GOVERNMENT OPERATIONS | -

' “ . . Ravsuan Heuse Crrice Buitsing, Room B-349-B-C . .
TR P % .. WASHINGTON,D.C. 20513 _ " -

g T e . » .__ ._'-J "’ ,..' * S ° ] . ; . ' .

e #. ‘. " '*"" ': :- °. '.' "': - - | - &tow 8’ 1975 . . ' . ) ’

_ '_5 ' -:: L _’_"""'...'_':..'-, ) ..-.p:. : L - )l . ] “
:_: '-'_ ;_f'.: - f;‘f-:;:' ' l: K ] . | T e
- - Mr. Michael M. Uhlmann ] I -

. = -- . Assistant Attcrney General 2 . ~

:- Legislative Afrairs : .

- © 7. Department of Justice | ) : , .-
. - - "Washington, D. C. 20530 . e y
- - y Sl L -t . ‘ .

_ - .. Dear'Mr. Ualmann: P - T y .

e ‘. * pursuant to this Subcamittee's oversight jurisdiction ...
<% . °* over the Justice Deparitrent, 1 hereoy request that Mr. Robert S
72" . _Fink, a Professional Staff \iember of this Subcomnittee, be L.

- briefed by Deputy Associate r3I Director James B. Adams, on =
- the FBI's investigation into the allegations made by former '

- FBI clerk, William S. kalter. - | - .

* ¥ . .1 am particularly interested in Mr. Fink being supolied

- with a copy of a 1968 FB] investigation relevant to Mr. Walter,
L. as well as a copy of an F3I teletvpe message sent from Washingicn -
” ‘e ‘to all field offices on the evening ovember 22, 1963, at, - ) |
- -+ -T believe, 9:22 P.M. EST, to the effect that the assassination
) . - of -Prgsident‘im/ hav7e.been a conspiracy. cLreT e
- -7 7% I'wish this briefing to be conducted no later than Thursdzy,
" October 16, 1975. If Mr. 3cans 15 not available during this
_ * . time, his deputy,.Mr. Paul Mack, who 1 understand is kaowledgeadle
- ~ 2bout this matter, shall be acceptable. He should telephone
. . " Mr. Fink directly, to estabiish a rutually convenient tirme. . . -
o, ;-i'ﬁiﬂ'zbest'-gishe_s, ' ) h o P
e . : sscerely, (7 L
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Dep. AD Ad» .

I- s .. }"lams - Enc.. Dep. AD bev. _.

' 1 -Mr. .assett - Enc.  “wem o

1 - Mir. Gallagher - EnC. S—s e —

_ oatz: 10-10-75  fim ke -

| - A | 1 - Mr. Mintz - Enc.. | e

;ROM. . .Legal COURS%‘ X 1 - Mr- HOtiS - EHC. vt iaen

‘ o ' . . . 1 - Mrl Daly and EI'IC_- _::‘:ﬂ:

. " | ’ - ' Plon. b los'. o
sumjzct: REQUEST FROM CONGRESSWOMAN BELLA S. o o ——

ABZUG, SUBCOMMITTEE ON GOVERNMENT B Telesbons 42. -

INFORMATION AND INDIVIDUAL RIGHTS,.
COMMITTEE ON GOVERNMENT OPJXRATIONS

' OCTOBER 8, 1975 .. |

By letter dated 10-8-75 from Congfessu}oman'ﬁella o

Abzug addressed to Mr. Michael M. Ul'lmann, Assistant Attorney
‘General, Office of Legislative Affairs, Department of Justice, it is
requested that Assistant to the Director James B. Adams or in his

brief Robert Fink, a staff member of captioned Committee, conceraing

the allegations made by former FBI clerk william S. Walter relating

. 40 an alleged teletype pertaining to the assassl
Kennedy. Chairwoman Abzuz also requests a COpY of the Bureau's

* investigation concerning the ~forementioned teletype messase conducted
in 1968 as well as a COpPY of a teletype message sent from "Washington"

to all field offices on the evening of 11-22-63.

Fink has previously contacted Bureau employees of
the New Orleans Office concerning this matter in an attempt to conduct

interviews oi Bureau employees..

2 o9
L

RECOMMENDATIONS: . ' ;

L (1) That Legal Counsel Division telep'honically contact Fink
- ~ and make arrangements to comply with Chairwoman Abzugz's request '
for a briefing as it is set forth in her letter of 10-8-75.

L )27
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« .- -'_._j_*L'eggl Counsel \\ .Mr. Adams Memo . ' L
. Re: Request fro. “ongresswoman Bella S. Abzi.

o . ‘
@
E

eew T - (2) General Investigative Division obtain the communic:atizms
- - . requested in the aforementioned letter and prepare the necessary

. .~ communication to be routed through the Department to captioned
-- - . Committee. . . ' .
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T0t pPresident Gerald F
!1y
Il pROMs < Assassinations Research Group,

Pellow citizen, o

¥e 1nvyfe“you to
John P.-Kennedy, and related political assassinations.  The

" 'b’é’i?u":;;eﬂd- twice on Saturday, October 11, will be a

()

Univarsity"b*alifo”h at Davis
:lnfm;iation about the JFK assassination

\H—‘_- gt B a® Wit GVR-y B 4 - 3= apiw ot Ph ¥

‘-"'-.
" RE$ An invitation to attend a presentation of
Martin Luther King, and the attempted

" and the assassinations of Robert Kennedy, !
assasssination of r Wallace : ' s ST el
t “;'e(rtto' ’j’ y .‘;! L /7 ’{ C // p P ! / /‘ #'; t';!*';./n*l "rt‘*‘

» .

e e Ay 5 CAaeto ._
the agsassination of the late President
‘program which will -
fair and scholarly presentation.

to demonstrats to those in the campus community that there
purpose and conclusions of the report by the Warrem

attend our program concerning

It is our primary intention
exist serious doubts about the

Coomission. |
Group, due to extensive regsearch, concedes beforehand
Are trues

The Assassinations Research
that we believe the following five (5) points

1. The late President John F. Kennedy was killed by a cross-fire in Dallas,

Texas on November 22, 1963.

assassinate President Kennedy and lee

2. Therefore, there wvas & conspiracy to
ticipate, he ocould not have accomplished

Harvey Oswald; if he 4i4, in fact, par
the act alone.-

certain menbers of the Secret Service, PBI, CIA,

i{ssion and staff, are suspect of
truth about the

That, more importantly,

Justice Department, the Warren Cormm
complicity in a conspiracy to alter the evidence and the

events and circumstances of the assassination,

These revelations of a criminal conspiracy were the beginning of the steady /

flow of decelt from the government about events such as the Vietnaa War and/
Watergate. Understanding the events and circunstances surrounding the J¥R /'“
¢

assassination will do much to put recent u. 8. history into perspective. ( -

4.

cy and in regard to
for an adversary
Cormittee and open for

accordance with our constitutional democra
. the case should be reopened
{investigation conducted by an {mpartial Congressional
public scrutiny resulting in eventual purgation.

an audio-visual presentation, and lectures

We invite any qualified researcher Or

to present supportive arguments in behalf of
of other government agencies,

g

include several films,

our program will
vy two critics of the Warren Report.

{nvestigator who believes and wishes

¢he Warren Commission Report, Or the conclusive f£indings
Please feel free toO contact us Orx y ecommend mLan

"/.///i/'; /.7 =/ N

please call or”

-0 appear during our program.
individual to us., ST

For further information about the program Ox about seat reservations,
write us. ¢

. - '
'5) '}d#t..‘1/.lbg;ﬂ.'-)' )
'
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"xennedy, the Man and president” -- a short film about the assagssination victim.

Audio-visual presentation, including the zapruder FPilm, by Dennis peSilva from
the Committee for Another Look (CAL) of Berkeley. |

-

i

supportive arguments for the Warren Commission Report and findings of
government agencies, 1f submitted.

A lecture by Mr. J. C. louis of the Assassination Information Bureau from
Cambridge, Massachusetts, on the assassinations or attempted agsassinations
of Bobby Xennedy, Martin Luther King, Malcolm X, Fidel Castro, George Wallace,
Gerald Yord, and the CIA and Senate investigations.

sprecutive Action® =- a movie taken from the book written by Mark Lane, the
original and most prominent voice expressing displeasure with the official
version of the lone assassin. The movie is a probable scenario of the events
of the assassination of JFK.

The last Presidential election which was not jmpaired by an assassin’s bullet was 1956,
20 years ago. JFK was assassinated in 1963, his murder brought Iyndon Johnson to the
position in 1964. RFK's assassination in 1968 made possible Richard Nixon'’s narrow
victory. The crippling of Governor wallace in 1972 paved the way for Nixon's re-electior
landslide. The official explanation in each case was the lone-gun mad-assassin theory.
It is time this theory is dispelled and the Anerican people face the truth about what
really happened on Rovewber 22, 1963.

--ﬂ'

S8incerely,

) Assassination Research Group
{ | University of California at Davis
SCERI, Room 364, Memorial Union Building
UCD Davis, California 95616
916 752-6509

i ——

?oroat Ric}?ortner 916 758-2798
nrganization Rand_ Amen 916 756-8436
Rick Xernodle 916 756-5122

gistics Alan“Moll 916 756-2026
' John Walsh 916 756-8436

Judy ‘Etevens 916 758-2830
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' : ' = Mr. Jenkins
- * ‘ 1 - Mr. Gallagher

The Attorney General October 16, 1875
4 1l - Mr. O'Conﬁell \w

/L I .1 - Mr. Cooke

/ Director, ¥BI1 | | 1l - Mr. Nettles
‘ 1 McDermott

O - 1 Mintz

‘ASSASSINATION OP PRESIDENT 1 ‘Wannall

JOHN F. KLUNELY

~ KOVLEBER 22, 1963
DALLAS, TEXAS

r

Reference is made to the October 8, 1975 lettor

fros Congresswoman Bella S, Abzug, Chairworan of the Governmont
Inforration and Individual Rights Subcoumitteo of the Committeo
on Government Operaticns, House of Representatives, to Asaistant
Attornoy General Michael M. Uhlmann (attaclied), which was
forwarded to this Bureau for handling.

There are attached two mencranda and tvo sats of
naterial responsive to the roguests containod in the reforenced
letter for a copy of the 1968 Fil investiqgation relevant
to allegations rade by former FBI clerk Willian 8. Walter
and a copy of the FBI teletype mussage sent fron FBI Ileadquartere

to all field offices on tho evening of loveaker 22, 1263, i
Arrangcrents for a briefing of Subcommittoe Staff L__ :
Menber Robert Fink arepbaing'mado‘scparately. ﬂr"w_\
.3)- ¢
* Enclosures -~ 3 fﬁ?

2C 67

1 ~ Assistant Attorney GCencral (Enclosures 3)
5 Office of Legislative Affalrs

1 - Asgistant Attorney Ceneral (Lnclosurcs 3)
Asoes. DU, o Criminal Division

g"t“i‘lfi '.)

W% e

Discrw Soc’y . MAIL ROOM [ ]  TELETYPE UNIT -

SEE NOTE PA:}E TWO . « o
hhﬁmc 15 : *5 .

g o '
‘:%V _-’P"v o
BTG adte N
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The Attorney General

‘ ' - [ 3 I - .i.-' - ' - e » ' .
d L - . -
' L) + =u ? ’ ¥ ‘ + [ “ ‘ .
- . & . ] o ~ . o -

the early morning hours of 11/17/63, stating that a militant

revolutionary group might attempt to agssassinate President Kennedy

during his trip to Dallas, Texas. By memorandum 10/10/75, Legal
v Counsel advised that it does not appear likely that we could resist
' making documents available to the Subcommittee, or briefing the
" gtaff members in view of most of the material previously being made
_ available to William S. Walter pursuant to an FOIA request (Memo

attached). Pormat of this reply and excisions have been coordinated

with Elmer W. Larson, Jr., of the Senstudy Unit of the Intelligence
Division. Material being delivered with the LHM are letters from
the Director to the Department of Justice and LHMS sent to the
Department of Justice relative to the 1968 investigation.

' a
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- Mr. Callaha

T7he Attorney General Hiovember 3., £975

1 - Mr. Adams
pirector, ¥BI 1 - Mr. Jenkins
C’ 1 - Mr. O'Connell
ASSASSIIIATIOH OF PRESIDENT 1 - Mr. Cooke
JOI Fo KEWEDY ___ o T 1 - Mr. Nettles
WOVEMBER 22, .1963 1 - Mr. Hintz
. DALLAS TEXAS 1 - Mr. Moore
. 1 - Mr. Wannall
v reference is made to your conversation on November 1,

1975, yith pDeputy assocliate Director James B. Adams of this

. pureau regarding the circunstances of a telephone gurveillance
wliich was conducted 4n 1964 on Harina Oswald, wife of 1ee Harvey

ocwald. During this conversation you told lir.
former Attorncy Gencral liicholas deb. atzenba
to, Deputy Attorney General liarold R. Tvyler,
thought Chief Justice of the United States
was head of the presidential Commission inv

=

artment ©
on for this gurveillance.

o P

, discussed between J. Idgyar Hoover and J.
counsel of tho presidential Cominission on F
nttorney General nobert F. Xennedy app

:cbruary 25, 1964. Coverage was gshort
at the rcsidence of Marina Oswald atc Richardson,

wago diccontinucd after a short period of tinae. 1

aee.0e. —— coverage at her reaidence was cffected by the

O e authiority then cxistingd, and was not specific

aeet Ouse -, Y Attornocy General Kennedy. NO indications

see .- — Uglectronde surveillance being conducted.at Harin Py

e Aftoirs — hotel wh@la che was in vJashingyton, D. C. /b? . //) 7/" {,-.// ?:/ 25
d REC-B(—" R T et

::': ViEN:cjl/nlc (1‘ ' ‘{1‘ GU’\ , v -
o 5/N0\L-5 1975

St oll.
Spoc. M. e ¢ |
, ’ / | Pl Y - . o
Vrolareg —— 2 Vi, SO 118 S HAvLCARARIL O U\ I A e
*311 ﬂ/ ) " - o[(,‘ "’3/'): "r ‘ |

Lepet Comm. / O
l ;
L)

pabem— NN v oagREG g
: ~ <y B s 3«10+
N e
E "'_

# [ ]

4
* #
L oberat s » .
7 0 ATT.Cev, DE,, AT écn,

Plon. & Evol. . ~
AVDL As:r.yrr. 67 ~.,CRiM,

VYoleph -, . .
Duecrer sl ! shi roo

- .

-
-
PP LI

-» -y w _ P
’ -
B.,‘: o %ty

€ T - — -



~r 0

‘ac Littorney Genceral
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S
tal ¢

f | - ;'Hay I'suggeat thairyour'staff review Depaitmen
L -~ files for any information regarding this matter.

ol

Additionally, if you desire this natter to be further |

»

cxplored, I recomsenud that tuc following individuals e

incervicewed:
;4_15 . 3 1. Former Attorney Gencral Nicholas deB. RKatzenbach;
T e Y 2. J. Lec naﬂkin; the Gencral Counsel of the '

Presidential Cormunission;

3. Retircd Inspector Jaimes lialley, who was liuison
olficer with thie Cowgiission;
C.

- 4. Retircd FBI official WilliamASulli.van, wilo was
hasistant birector in charge of the Domestic Iutelligcrnce
pDivision in 1964; and L

L
5 - .

‘5. Other FBI personncl vho wvere assighed to FLI
Lcadguarters in 1964 and vho were involved in ti ,Egpcrvisian

cf tliis case. ~—

.nclosures - 13

1 - The Deputy Attorney General (Encs. - 13)

1 - Assistant Attorney General (Encs. - 13)
Criminal Division

JOTL: Dissemination of FBI internal memorandum.of_10/31/75,
to the Department authorized by Deputy Associate Director
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WASIIKRGION, Oct. 29—The

Fedcral Burcau of Jnvestization
and

it failed to report
either the fact of the surveil-

lance ot §ts prodnct o investi-

etors for the V'arren Commis-
sion, acce:Giuy o 8 forraer
.20 0t0cial
- The ofiri: ¢ “o-ny was closely
avitacs with the joe-~«tigation’
cracuctsC Ly the wurcau n
the wik: of Lhe uﬁuf.mtion.l
gsiZ that the slecuronic surveil-!
tance 728 Insleutes on they
Ro’.ian-bore a7y, Cswull
gi.0:-tly afi>t Bet husband, Lee
J.arvey Ose-id, ars jdertifiad
g the grincy 21 sudpct in Mir.
Kennec:''s muri i, I
The survecillance, the formcri
offi;zl sah  «urtinued fot.
#scnee moniln" sficr the deathl
re feennedvy on MOV, 22,1
1063, and the Yofhoz e{ Os2ald:
himeelf t;0 diys 1ot 1 by Jack.
‘kuby, 8 Dallas risbtclav oprra-s
tor. f
But she former official «ald.
that, 1o ¢hs hat of in secolloC-:
ton e sur piltare nLVes £rO0-
duced sny 1ntonma ey 103 8D
parcnily hote O sty on O,
vt 1aheves of thA! syon0te
\pd tne sinspicons nold by sone
Fut ofucisl., t9:4 he had
booa mciseG o & Capsritacy
s-zinsi the Prosssri’s ble. fq
at (Fa: 2 s L ACHANE, 1108 1M
or viiiticl st 1hal P11, v
the bstan to YUsie 5 e
dire “eoverase” of bits, Os-
Q. vt
| e 1.U L sa%d In g stalomiat.
f(hiis PILCIIe, S0 sl L had “rOne
dated i1 elcr i 2TV
 PRTE M B w2l reid-
ence oM Foo 2, 100, Lo
iarch 12, 9ot eused 0l
wr.itica apoprvaer o flse Altore
n-e Gencst o ‘pe ol
Laice”
the Governsac it Z2opb nded
ther taa’ in o R ) FUR T i
ic,-.a::.- Coutl P sicn Ve 213
T A TG P PR Rovere ¥,
Keare.oy wes hodsny Gmewll
$1ht “»"&l ‘:‘r?r

*.-'-
a i

The bureau id not deal with

12 reported faiiure to jnform

the Warren Commission ¢f the

'rzvcsdro;'bpinf «.fort, and =8
aspolesan szid he would be
unable to g¢ beyond the state-

Not ia Testimoay

None of the volumes of testi-
mony or evidence puilisncd by
she Warreh Lofiinission con-

\!..Enr. any hint that commission

nawvers were told bv the F.L.L

¢ ite gsurveillance of Sirs, Os-

wa'!lg.‘.. whicr. the feimer official

s2i tork piace in and grouna

the Dalias area vohere sne and
tcr hishand ived.

Tr.0 fc.merofii-ial’s assertion
4% suinoned hy kev commis-
sion conasel and Investizators,
‘ho sxid n izlenhione intore

vizws that=Jey~tutld not re-

‘wenuer Lasieg beer told that
-9, Oswaid’s conyersations
_ hat: Leen morndiored.

4 K
David W. Belin, @ fawyer

- from _Dos_diuncs LImya,  wno
gor-2d as an assistant raunsel
to the commision, s2id tnat
i (a2 forancr off cial's account
was eccurat, “t sirives me
35 horrible™ that the commis-
sion was .eft uniformed.

His scntimanls wetre ghared
by Albirt £ Jenner Jr., 2139
2 Jrmer astistant commisswa
counsel ard sow 3 Cnicayzo
0w f, Who 13id that wnether
the surveilande of Mrs. Oswald
had come wut 05ilive 97 N2fas
t e she puncd should n-eve
bacs 3llov cA.toPER whaiev-
ey infrrmantn Was wiazred.

Tre CunissLion, nas e 1C°
'E2rf Wargen, 1he tote Ciird
'§4stice who acted &> ity Cialf-
mzn, was $t U Ly Prcricent
¢ ynneon within & el of Mr.
o aedy’s Geatls with ifstrus-

sions 10 €ulornin® (he circ-im-

s ances $nat gustcuniLa tue 38

g1o5inatios. )

The COMTiHiCN's ri port VI8
fnitizlly  heciced and subst-
qucntly d:fented ny mat of
the<r wlo prenifed 3% 3
dclinitive asserwsifnl of 2.1 of
the #vIL T oca tor I th~ hands
of ot ol 2e o g end oLncrs
it gelatsg I8 0N conc-Aavalie

~:v.';<}' tn M. pernedya Guath.

a-caunt of o7

cn e € »ald,

*

1te furmer 8.1 offrcial’s
£t hniding of
e wrclen ardlenoing da's
rLweer, 18

Nip g1 acknowlcdged that
of its ngentsb
withia kours of Oswa!d’s death,
an allegedly thrediening
he had received frora

wéek, for example, the .
one
. destroyed, inspoction

Leborotery e
L".l CM. J—

Last

jelter
Oswald

bdqu Mzs.

fess than & month

Kennedy was shot. Plen. & Evel. —
Joseph A. Bail, # third lawyer S$cec. Inv,

who served &5 &an assistant Trai -

counsel 1o t7:e Warren Commis- teining

sion, $aid toczy n 2 teiephone Telephone Rem. .

irterview {rom his Long Beach,

Calif.. office Juat_hg. 100, Was Directer $86°Y —
ceriain e never had been tod] - -
cbeut the eiectronic surveil-] - . #'
jance of Mrs. Dcwald. il

H Be had been, ML Ball
said, he ° wauid never Bhave

such techriqucs i1, its Investiga-

tion oa bchalf of the commis- .

sion. |
11r. B adided, howeover, that

te did secail b id

£’
{ roed o (%2
v AN srj?ly:!ﬂt it nad otoduced
fotiing Apparsny relatud 10
(he iavesigelion a. hand.
The bucceu aenicd in Hs

catemeat tpis 2ficrroon that
it
ea P 41 Ip2INY OA alzs, Oswa .
:¢ her wosh:ngion hotel.

Tre disclosure that the Sud-
vejznce of a8 Os:a’l:d ;oﬁti-:- |
A4 at least thiourh F€ rvary,
nG4. tae monts N wnicn ’s‘nc‘k‘" P‘f’t ———
(cetifred befo.e the c-m m3cion, Star-liews e
ised quosLInnS Bt ine Ioca-y (Now Tork)

e wined aGre ¥.P.L placed '5.,2}!

}\L’-

it the mos JecLrd judicating
finnt ke o i made availad-

[lc TR U2
N COL e,

' "'- F o

of

(e avmssiun Was o985,
* ol

$
L

FOI D Sy RN 8 N - Pof

]

by ~aip s devices ard i2nyed theork Timas .}
former official. :

! .+ e nuvsoundl Qoserver
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v " Honorable J. Leo Rankln, Genoral Counsel of tac Presicont’s 5 \
Commisolon on the ascassinttion of Srecoident Fennedy, called ana giated \f
l‘_\

wl
*

i s e—— o

theco maiters in regard to 2iro. Loarina Cevald and Javses Herbort Slartin,
et cetora, are agveloping very rasidiy aad the Lureau his Locn very ceod
‘aboat getting reoports to tho Counrloslon. Ile stated tho tulcg bio warnted to
asz mo about ccerscd to bo soinctiing be felt he oazht to talo up withmo
 directly. Do clated the prohiows 13 tat %.arina Cawald fc now Uving at the
Ford's and presumably tba Coosaiiceldn s scing t0 vant her backone of .
those days and ho, iankin, presused 1 kncw akout tha I.ixon matter, tCo, |
becauce I had writtea them about 8. 3ir. nankin sta2ted ko would hato to nave
 hor just run out on u3, waicn is always a posciviilly, rasticelarly ¢cown in
pallag, and he was wondering aboul a sla:e out ca her swhich would watch
her nod sce who §5 visiting her for a whlle,  Jir. I:ankin stated ba iated to
rocomzacnd it or urge §t in vicw of tag €xpenso tavoivel. Yacked him bow
long ho would anticipate it re:aaining on, and Sir, Fankin stated ho thousht
it would be according to my jud;zaent. : ' o S

"-1.
*

PO S

1told 25r. Diankin that we plan to fatervicw ber tolay, that wo had
. wanted to do =o last wock bat tha lawyer {07 {iobert Qowald was up bire in
washincton and acked us belore ko leit Dallas § wa woald postpono any iatoss
view with L.rg. Marina Cswald until ke gt vack frozs the hearinz up hiere in
Washinzton g she was exhausted. I state2 1 would surniise thal na woili ko .
back thero this morning as I thoszht ooert Cowald iinishod up with tae
Coinmlosion st ¥riday. I stated we will want to interviaw nobert, tod, 08
" waaro intorccted in the Nixon anlo that davoleped il also the afialr shs
reee — £2d with f:artiin; that we plannzd to conduct the interview of her today i ska
- leest —y - ovailuble and also of locert Cewald 4 ha Ls avallabla, 2ir. lianzia ctoted
Cevr —4hoy aszed 1ooert Gewald why ho did rot tell tisom ahorat it and ho galdd ho iclt .
onet —1he Cociralcsion would probably know about that, but {n all hizanswers were <

CyRtestere CFILED IN L0

*

%}: -——Generflly 'vkor)' good, - - N : 4- 2.. VAV P
Ay 754 1 1iics Holmes e s \ '
Trotter . — o JEH:odm (10) E“LLUbU,"ﬁ a7 FEB-27 1964
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NOT RECORDZD
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":j: - -' - | « . L. rebruary 24, 1964

| Memcr-an.!um for Messrs. Tolscn, Loluout, tosen, Sullivan, Lvans, D.:Loach_"’
4 .

i I ctated tho tals~ ia the Nizon maiter which doca not exiuctly ring sound

with tue i3 kaowinz tho backzroand of Leo Lurvey Uswaid anc Lis DaL2UD
tonporan.oztally, et ceters, how the wile would be avle to loc hic in & batiuoom

 all day withsut his kicking the door dowa becauce Lie gave evidcice of haviang a
viclent tewaper. Mir. daakin corauent2d also that he had beat i:zr ap €0 occasien.

~ 1 #tated thnt Is the oaly angle of tast story which cia oot seora to hold water, 1

- ctuted sha nover mentionad it to us at aay ticie nor did Fickert Cewald muention

- 1t to as and that §8 why we wanted to quosiifoa hor azain becaase wa Llve not tzlzod
to her since gho appeared before ths Coniaisalon and, of couree, F.chort Uswald
wag bere In Yvashin~ton. Istated it 1s a fact tout iidchard XNizon was in Dzallag
soniclime in 1363, cnd Mr, Faniin statcd it was loveaber gist, tho day baior?
the assagsication, I stuted hWGion was invited to recefva some avara znd L2 to
carcel 01t gad ho got down to Dallus juct tho day before the &ecazsinatioa and -
the quastion Is, was it at that partfculsr time, as durs. Cawall's story purports,
that e locked Lee Cswald in tha vatdrooa. I stated tant did not niike s2nze
{to me. _ | .

I ctated we can, of cource, stoko out tho place where Marina Cswald

.15 now Uvins ard {ind ot who {6 golig tn and cat to 528 hor &t this new place,
but my qQuestion i3, approxlu-ately kow lezz €ees wir, flonicka anticizalo waliing,

».r. liankin stited he woald leavo that to =uy judmment, I etatcd 1 would faing

if wo can Interview her today, if the new Lwwyer allows as to Go co aud wa have

no ovjccticn 4 Le wwants to be preecnt even, fad also Hozers Csmalg, that ag

6oon 28 wa {izisa those tvso Interviews cand get the facts and ualess there ars

somo other ansles, that porticulas znzla will then be pretty well bottled up &

we could cet thae Inforawition to the Cowmlsalon castalnly by tae nildale of this

weoek, 2.7, iiankin gtated that would be very helpial as they have r:artin cowing

volactarily before ¢he Cornialcsion ¢a Thursday £o if ke ccald got tiat fnlorz:Ction.

bafore that, §t weuld ba kolpfal. I gtated we can do that and In the meantie we

can pat tha surveillancy oo liarind Cewald, e

o o

sr. flan-in stzted that one thing tho new lawyer, Liciicnzio (phozctic),
d1d was to briny tho cortracts with bola Zozert zad Mariea and wiile tncy ive the
usuzl provisions, ho also hag the rizht to disclose anytiing ia rozard to thits
. patter Yo ghould 1earn {rresnectiva of tho clicat-liwyer relationzalp, anw =
-~ McZeazie assured 2ir, Nankin and the Coniniselon ho would r:aie full 2nd .
. . coasplcio disclosuro of anytbing he discovered, 6o tdr. Rankin thlnks wo will .
© get full cooporation from LicKenzle, I siated this fellow John i, Thoruods
conteading he {3 bor lawyor, R S
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',Memf)randum for Mesors. Tolson, DBelmoat, fi0sen, Sullivan, Evang, Dafoach :
b | -0 - B AR T e

f. @ | g. ' - e "= . | -
| : yir. fiankin gtated be bas coples of letters {from Thorne to »artin and
‘{a op2 he is tercainiting 3.artin's relationship and there 15 anotiher ono {0
A:rg. harina Uswald from Thorne in wiich he prctosts thd terrsination of his
employaent and oae {rom k.artin to octh Tborna and >.rg. Oswvald eaying he
can't be fired, I statedl thoujlit e nad issuca a statement thio smorning that
he tg still ber “contractural lawyer,* that whils ehe hag 2 ri~ht to hire a5 aany

advisors as sne secs {it, bo is ¢till Lor “contractural lawyer.”

»r. Fankin continacd that in 1-artin's lettor he 3ayo be kas s0id
various interests euch as TV righls to Tez-italia kilm (chonzotic) and her
" mepioirs to & magaziae of Hasburg, Gern.any, and ke has sold the picture
riglits, ot cctera., .iFe Tiankin stated ‘Chorne’s letter 8ays they have enterad
. $ato coutracts {nvolving an excess ¢l $199, 02, so it can oo seen what is involved.
I comanuentod this 15 just a nacty shagedown, notwitistanaing her ctaracler; )
. that these two indiviaaals are colnz everytalny in their power L0 make &5 L.uch
monay as they can out o! ber and tnls applies to tuo olacr fellow in New York

connocted with Lee Cuwald's ciother,

Mr, Fankin stated that while worizinz on thiz, a° would 1liv.e me to

keep an eyo on this thing tc £cc whatier it looks at all lize thia going to ted wisd
possicly witn any fdea of tryiang to get rid of s:inrtin and Thorna. [ stated thak '
was within the rcalra of possivility. iar. Fanzin gtated it 100x3 lize Marina
Ogswald was pretty quick to do that, but oa the other hand, Fotert Gowald, iro::
the reports, is prefly straicht laced and ir. fdndin tpought if she cid not want

to get rid of thera, ho woalc not Lave tolersted this, X7r. Ranxln gtated ac tucusat
maybo she got in wita Cewald over in Ruusia taat way sad mayoe othor thiags

have happened over here, &3 ter. Fankin ctated it loois like {rom our re;orts

it 18 poseitlo eonactalng vent oa pefore tioy cxae up to Vrachinston altiouza tho
secrot Secrvice ¢id not tiilnk thera was any opror-tunity, but be was certainly leoaln,
at her any chance ho ixd, 1 elated there was pleaty of opporianity here in alh=
‘in-ton, £3 according to tac secerct Service, soartin and ghe gtayed up to view
televieion until the early hours i1 the moralng z6d tae Secrel Zervice nian was

in the corricdor, 0 wiat weut on in t4a oo novedy xoows. 1 gtated it 88 |
thoze ancles weo Lope to exrlore with her {oday. 2 r. haaidn siztad with 5 artin
¢hzsing hor and doing all tros2 thin~ s witii hig wil2 arcund, be can fmcging

, what ho ¢id when he was {reo frop: his wife., Jetated he had po companction so
- . faras his wifo was ccncerned 83 they were opca ar3 above poarad with the wile

{a the house, I stated it §san anfortanate talny, tut what worzies me 1s tha
posoibility of a leaiz gatting out on this as to the background of tha Cswald wozian
and ‘artin, et cetera, because thosa people are taliicg aroand down taore o

P-llaa, hius 1 Waald bg unfortunate to have it get oat beiore the Comumicsion
S erte Sty oy T - '
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-.. ~ Memorasdun for tucssrs. Tolscn, ...-elr. ont nosen, Sullivan, Evans, .:; e
a’ U T A i

- e 8 down Acre as to thesge activltlcs and an;body elso who may have kr.mvledzu N
oln. - ZEET _

dir, Rankin ach if § dicn't think that basiness ..boat her b*lng oo
willing to be d.artia's cilsirces wae a st{.m/re thlaz, and I stated I did; that .
it ehcws certainly the complete lack of any. character ans tke tninz that 2lg0
- fuipresced o was, M yoa 100z at lno pictare of L'rs. darina Oswnld vben .
- this bapponcd aad the picture of boes aflerviards, it 1o almoct e twro Qif! ereat
/ - peoplc, as $a tha second picture of her sha is pet unattractive, bat tha first
nicturo o Pallas, whon this occuarred, showe her as slopnz and vnattractive;
bat scaiebody got hold of ber aad get her fixed up and that probatly put id2as
into hor head al.:o. I giated these 18 no qaestion tily fellow Jdartin was r..a.‘;ia'
love to hcr, and tha thing aboat basinz a hosse and divoreinz his wile, a ou,_,h
- 1 ali not krow i he was g2rlous, was 2 propo=itioa and, of ccuroe, ha '::as
proazbly courting uson her morney to bu, tbe hoase., I gtated there was no Icrco,
‘bat conplete willin:ness unoa bor aad Biu part, ard this just moiies hor cut ag
& bretly que stionzblz ckaracter. [ stated that kind of thinz i it ccte cut Lefore
it is palled €own and tao Comulssion roaches a concl a....lcn &9 to waat and vhat
not to beliove, would be bad, 1 eicted why sha ald act tell us abcat this b b.on
gialter, I dla pot kncw as ena told us about the Genzral Valter p.atter., 1
gtatod ruy zeacticon to talg businees aboat locking Lea Cewald ia the tatocrcom -
1g that tacre {5 eometaing fleay here becauze che just would not ke able to do
tnls Lecause he had baat her ud on occacicon, was nasly to ker, hadabad
dispcaition, 2nd could have gottca cut b/ breasing the window or kicking the
door dowa and she would t:ave bazn periceclly hﬂlpl vs and, furihes, ‘che left
out what he did thzp, as 1 dan't thizi: he would have tulion it cabialy., Icgtated
it ie a fact Xixon was there the éay Leioro tie assaociaation and it willbo a
cencational story becauso ha §5 A {oru:or Vice Preozicent and vory antie
cormaunizt and Ceneral VWwalkier §5 anticonmuanist and thon thoe i'rozident of
tac Uniled tates was there., I otited §t s cuch a tihiag that you coald enlaszo on
it 2nd have s0.w9 seasationzl ctorics, just like tho story of Dorotny «il=allca
adout tae rBI furalcidng assictancd to iuby, that upenresdiny th2 artlcle, 703
could gcg it dcae not gunxort the hicaaline, ot you have dova there §a Daliag
ttieso "blceding bearts” and Yectulotors” Lo ....ll;:.il-:n, vho will blow ¢yvoerye
thinz up 28 meca &s they can. I com.mentcd § kad «lso wondered \':hero Lo
- Magazing got that phctozrana of Lea Ouwald witn tiwe guas, bat fundarsiand

| thoy got it from the Lallay Polica Copartinznt. 1 stated nay {ivst l.ncwl:d;a o
- 01 it m whcn my atten..lon WG callﬂd to it bj tho Hearet peopla who had 2a
L T i B .. \ S ,'_""-r‘__ ; *'ﬁ:"'»—
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advance copy as ond of them called rae and wanted to koow wao was glving it
out and how it could ba copyrishted. X iirs. Gsweld sold 12, that is ono thing,
but §f the Lallas Iolica gave it to Life, it was gublic property, and Iacdvised -
the iearst people they ougat not to etir anytaizg up on it, 2z wo did not know
whother tao Callas Polico gave it out or i 2/ra. Cawald gold it and 4 gho gold

{t, it would bo sudject to copyrizit, but if glvon out by & law eniorccracot 25ency,

r .

* §t would not te subject to copyrisit. . - oo 0T g0
; J p. Rankin stated ho underetodd frocs my lotter that the Nixon Aty

 really scewmed to originato from 2lartin wio had bzan told that by iariea Csivald,
f statod also viarina told {¢ to Iobort when he went to tho grave with her, a0 &8

* came [ro= those two sources. I slated 1 éid pot tidnk we got it {roa hlartin but

 from nobart. ir. cankin statcd that tiartin the s2me day told Frozert, but aid

 pot cay how lonZ ke bad &ndwa it. I elated tro ori~iral Informnution ag I rocall,
wae {rom Hobort who'was tols It by J.srinu 2nd also by siartin as she told '

. hiartin aboat it. I cowamented that why tiay 2id aot tell tae Coixiaslon, 1

did act Znow. Y askzd U nicbert Cswald was questioned as o tiat aszaect, and
2ir. Raniin stated be was and ha gatd ke thouznt the Coramission goew ., 1
gtated thoy are going too much ea assumpiion all tko way throu <, 1 stated
that 18 what worrics mo a3 it £oreads out £nd giis to by a webd alinzost, I etoted
we Save been checkiar carefully in Jiexica City 2nd have acditional arents cowa -
thera and every one we run oat fizzles out, out the average mesfcaninmy
opinfon 13 a psycholczical llar a5 thdy bave visions prcouanly of getiiny oncy
or bainz brouzht up for testizony, dut zo far taere 13 no coniirr:ation of tue

various aazles, bat wo have adced soén fn Mdexico to iry to got that cleansd up

within the ncxt wee's or ten days, but sosicthlng m0r) CORICSs up €very GlYy.. -

-r. Fianzin stiaied {n connociion with the ctako oat, touce my owa -
judyment, but before torciiniting {8, tO 1ot hiw know. Zie statcd azala he ail
not want o rus up too mauch expense. I #tated U wo can get tha Interview touday
we will get that anc we masy waat to talk to thls lawy cr that sbe now has and
as soon 48 we get that wae will bave the facts whica w1l bo gent in by wire., 1
stated wao will taca get it to hiw, *.r. fanldn, andl thousht the Cowarmission vy
then wart to concidor getting ker back qalcily acd getting it on record, LCokans
in the picantim.e 549 18 polrc to be writing articles and bodss and enc Lg boasd
to include tiis >bron thicy fa 1t and i the Cousialsslon €oes net have it nziles
down, it will becorie known. I etated Les Uawald was net &a individaal wihio appeare
- 7 “to-discuss thiazs with hiz wile other tian the Walker cituation, I stated that

"~ did occur and while we aro act able Geilnitely to swear that the éwiie gun was usad
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-~ afeciorandun for Lecars, Tolsoa, SeLaont, sosen, Sullivan, Evans, Doioch

Jdn the Walker cace as in tha ascazolaation, bocauso of ti:a smutil=tion of ths
bullet, there are many shwilar aiar<s and you certatnly could draw tha coacluzion
{t was the sace gun, Lut it is ooc of those ipstancos waere you can't say yoa

' aro 100% SUre. ﬁl{r : | L T Y
e ‘- Mr, Rankin stated there was oa2 other thing - JocKenzle told hitia that

- they had mada a guzgestion to the 1'ords that Decle rord bo her ncw manczces,
I stated everybody 45 going to ruove inon heor and thera will protably bo sowme
otaars n.ove in from other parts of tae country, &nd beinz the charactor sce
{5 they nezd oaly to invite ber out and catertain hes a liltle and 643 would

 orotably go becauce §00 18 her ovwa irce 2<ent now., '

B:r., Fiankin stated he tacasht it well to cucck froa a st2'te ot what
kind of pcopl2 are visiting her whon ghe do¢s not know cue is under surveillance,
1 st2tcd we can aleo consider getting a telepbone Lap {n tiscre tocause thero can't

* be any trial £0 any inforw.ation would not ba excludad in a trial, but i eometouy
were goinzy to te tried it would ba a ¢iiforeat thing, I stated wo will get on it
right away. -

F L ® h .
. . n r . .

. i .

- " L [ o ‘ . . . rs .
» L . - * . &P - » : -
g - *. LIS . i ' - ' - . t * -
* i‘ ¢ | . - * ll . ! . - -
[ * . " [ : . . _ - ;
. ! - »

I called 24r, Josenh 8i{zco tn th2 Comezstic Intellizence Divieloa and
advised him of 2ér. Rankin's call and bis desire to have, {f possivlya stake oat
of tie place whero Lirg, laring Towald 12 now living 2and L2 is vory anxidas to
¥now wko a2y be soinz §n end cociing ouat of thil olace seaing hor Lo view O:
the turmoll aboi1t her seductioa and also I think wo ousil to ceazider placing
a technical oa the paone whoro ghe §5 pow lving. 1alsd siated that Laliaz
shoald be advisad that wo want to 3ot 2irs., Oswald interviewed tcaay, .ot wo
tod hald off bacausa of tha reqaect ¢f ber new Wwyer and I underctand from
[acs:in ho scamna to b2 & pretty decent fellow, that we ought to seo ker tolay and
got tho dctails ot tho Miizon thlaz, - e

- » g oW .
F

® or Lo T

I etated the Commission wante Lo bring her back hero bziore thees wnd
they will just 23 soon as wo gei thls ta{ormation frozt our interview with wer. 1
stated I thoa:Lt wa ought to Jatervicw Koot Cewald also as to the Hlion tiios

--  becauco she told hic aboat {t when he went out to tiie grave with har., J si2ied

 tho first person saa told was ixartla wino was ber Bislness 12ans oy and wso

” had relations with her. 1 etated Aurtin §s undes 53020302 to Le back here

-*  before the Commiocion 50 [ doabt §f we can interview him or i ve did wastior

he would say anytnlng, but I tuink wo ghouid {uterview bar and snictert aad bave
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.-emorindun for Liesers. Tolson, Zels.ent, iocon, Sullivan, £ya83, LOLCACR

:211ag wire that In ot oace as wo R4t to ect this mutarinl to ti.2 Conunlssion 1ot

Jater Lpan Weancsday 60 our manneuer will noi Lo tled down with curveiliing her

and to aloo try to 2ot a teckafeal le. I tol 4ir. Sizen it will ran actil tiry cabe
poena her Laci bojoro tae Con-.atzsion 28 I suvirested to Jenakla i ceght to Iast
only as lonZ &y it tiics us {0 st tae inforc.ction to tae Comnmicsion. §atatod
sNo did not tell the Co.auissioa 2 talng auout It, that Robert did, bat che uld
rot and they want to watl i aowa Lud Cals co-called scdaction thal toCk pluce |
at the hotel, bat wo cazbt to gt cotails of that frozs bes todny and got 2ay Coher
datails wo can irom iicoert and tha we ea n. o aet Uiat by 12ttis to tac
Coxaratzsion not Liter tiso Wedncoazy. </ f. 1200 stated 3t woult L2 a diserect

carvelllance wrinown 0 her tO EC2 wWa0 CONiLs ana ro2s to cCo Lo, I otried

‘also 4 6ic coaics Out, whers £ud Zoss, tact i required diserciicn. 1 tcld

Sizoo to 2150 cue that Daliss haz saiilclent nianpd%et for trho phycical sur-
veillanco of hor and tise puopie socitug to tac Lioace oarhl to b2 f0uioudu o £23
who tiey are. 1 etatea Licr naw lawyer, 4iciicnrie, GRS gur:esiod als wan
ghe 15 livicg wita Bow ¢ ecomo ber bisloess acent, 1 stated whit tiio Coris:icsicn
{, concorncd about s this sudden deveiopiiint as ¢ har seductioa and Lica, |
ag It reoy leak ost, 1told 0120010 i hold ol Callas aad to get gtaricd ca it

right avay. &ire ©J200 ctated he woudld,

Youry traly yours,

b e
burp

I E. |
o John ECzar 1007CT | P
f ' Lifrector
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w. AIKCTON 25, D.C.

February 24, 1964

1o

MEI'ORANDUM FOR TIHE ATTORNEY GENERAL

LEE HARVEY OSVALD
INTERNAL SECURITY - RUSSIA - CUBA

. Marina Ocswald, wife of Lee ilarvey Oswald, is P
currently rcsiding at the residence of Hr. and Xrs. Declan ¥, "
~—~Ford, 14057 Brookcrest, Callas, Texas. | - X

| \

%r. end krs. Ford have telcphone service under $

teleplone nunber AD 9-5042, P

¥e have rececived a recquest from the President's ‘T

Connissicn on the Zssassination of President John F, '
Kennedy for 2 tcchnical eurveillance regarding Marina Oswald. g
Accordinrzly, 1t 'is requested That you authorize installation S

A

cf ~ tochnical surveillance gt the Ford rogidpoprr whovre

at W Be b o Sr oo gy oy VS

Barina Osvald is currcently residing or ot any other acdress
to which liarina Oswald may move in the future.

!
as

Respectfully,

ﬁ—d-fr\nww

hn Edgar jlioover
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Our coverere of !larina O« ,.,ald on Februc Ty 24, l“’ 4,

N\
Ccwald has rented N
1023, ic.avdson, Tc:::*s, vi:icn 13 .
}'all...a, £CITs, hie "
.....'*11 Lrovialy will m... rove into this ‘.
eicnd of Jobriury 29 !
25 .o Las Lot yol 1..1.;c,.asc ﬂ .
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Ponorable J. Lcé"("fankin )

Marina Oswald on Fcbruary 25, 1964, fron 2 p.nl, to 5:30 pehe .
licr attoraczy, l.cury bcer, a.pecared at the Ford rcsicence at ~
2:09 p,n, and decparicd tfxc residence at approximatcly 040 Delde
L Y S ) I o
T At approxinately 8:47 p.m. a pan &nd vonan driving en
asutorobile reaistered to sir, Iszac Don Levine, R.F.C. 1, fizldor?,
Maryland, visiteG the Ford resicences This couple remained at
the Ford residence until edsroxicately 11:19 pene, Fedruiry 20,
1264, Ve have previously wgen in coictect with lirs Levize at o

- vhich tine e t0ld us that hie plained to intcrview iarina Ocwald
concerainz a possible contract to write a boo%t coxcernin” her,
- Taze 1546 o2 *“lo's Uiho ip Ancrica,® Voluxme 32, 1902 - 1503,
. contains a biourapinic sketica of lsaac Don Levime, .0 - o -

Cur coverare of iiarina Oswald on February 26, 1964,
revealed she lelt tiie resideice of Peclan Ford arnproxiictcl
2:50 pon2e acco:iponied by heor c.21l caild ang .irs. rords ik
poity tusa procecied to tiz ol{ice o lorina'ls ecttoraey,
illiza A, viciicazie, Fidelity Union Lide Building, bLallas, Texas.
Tiercalter, ilnrina, her cuild, ixse. Ford 2ad & Wilaovn indivicucal
viio is Lelieved to be .lr, ilziciazic entered an autozowile registercd
to .Ir, Jicdcinzie aiaa procecicd to i'ort wortk, TeIas, aftcr periing
«  thedir car, tiic sroup procecded to iwoi YU/, itdical Arts cuilaizg,
\ ort worta, ‘icias, waich is occujpicd by br, Louis A, Sclilers,
Lxiccative Qccrctary for ti:c Fort liorth Arca Council o7 Ciuicics,

‘ R At cupraxicately 4:45 p.n., febriary 26, 1964, licrina
| \ CswalG acd her porty centered the attoiolLile rosistered to ,
Y ilr, fieXenzie and procecded to Grzaud Yreoirie, sease Tae individual
\  bilicved to be :ire Cuoenzie thca rrocgcded to tire 0ffice of '

attoracy John i, Tiorie in CGraid irairie, Texas, viere he rei:ained
titil apvroxiiiutely 6:55 pe.he ducreaiter, tie Zroup rettrned to

. Dellas, fTexas, wmorina Ocvald, her ciiild and lirs. Ford thca ler't
t..2 incividual belicved to be lir, Mc:lcnzie and returned to the

‘ord resideace, _ _
The above is being furnished for your information,

Sincercly yours,
. Edzar Hnover | I

. Ran&in spolke with the Dircctor 2/24/64 and rcaucsted Burean

\ . Step up our coverage of siavina Qswald, lic Ttoted tie Colitission
| conteaplates brinZing larina back to hachingtoa for furtiasr teotiuony
beiore tie Coigiission as soon as tnis urcau coupleted itz intervicws
With Ler concerning tie sex angle and lilxon matter, lie have zuraisic
RO %%t(:o:::missmn results of our i1aquirics conceraing both of tinc latter
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Transmit the following in

-H_----_‘_--‘-_-—_-"_-_-“--ﬂ----_-“-_----_--__--_--

|1ec--

Date: 2/20/64

o | Ry aaes
(Type in plain tess or code} ] Er. ?b'-'l' v e |
AIRTEL — e |

—-—-—'———‘_—_—_—_——_-_4 . .
o . (Priority or Method of Mailing) |7 - l..._.......

DIRECTOR, FBI (105-82555)

FROM:  BAC, WFO (105-37111) (RUC) b:‘ (7 e -
- e V- ' .

LEE HARVEY OSTALD S . \

1S = R - CUBA |

(00:DL)

PetvFOairtel 2/19/64 with enclosed LEM concerning
¥ARINA O3VALY's £try at the Hotcl ¥illard, and Bureau
telephone call 2/20/64,

Enclosed Zor the Bureau are five copies and for
Dx1las one copy of a LAMN setting forth informacion origirally
ot out in reairtel, Itz inclusion in LHY form 45 per rcquest
of xc¢Butel call, |
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FEb("{AL BUREAU OF lNVI:ZS'I'I(;A‘I'HJ""ﬂl

WA.4INCTON 33 D.Cc. 20535

February 20, 1964

) - LEE HARVEY OSYALD e
INTERNAL SECURITY - R - CUBA e

< 2.7° ’
!'7 {' * . ’

In lettcrhead memorandum dated February 19, 196064
at Washincton, D,C, and captioncd as aktove, there is set
forth information obtained from WF T-1 on February 19, 1964
concerning the stay of Marina Ccwzld at the Willard Hotel,
Wackington, D,C,, duriiug cue period when she testified before
the President's Comniscion on the Assassination of Prcsident
Kennedy, It will be recalled tkat a lir, JinJi~xtin, described
as her business manager, and a Mr. Jown °, Taorne, described
as her lawyer, accompanied Karina during her gccay at the hotel,

In addition to that information, WF T-1, who has
furnished reliable information 4in the past, also advised that
Martin and Toorne, according to records made the following
long distance calls:

I'r. Jim ¥artin
Fcbruary 4, Ivo4

1. A ten minute call to Dallas, Texas, telephone number
327-1188, dialed directly,

2. A 15 minute call to Dallas, Texas, approximately between
11 p.m, and midnight, telephone pumber 327-0188,

February 6, 1964

1. A 19 minute person~to-person call to a Purdy in New York
City, at approximately 3:20 p.m,, telephonc pumber
986-8700,

2, A five minutec call to Dallas, Texas, at approximately
e 6:23 p.m,, telephone number 327-0188, .

}
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LEE NARVEY OSWALD

Pebruary 6, 1964

1, A four minute call to Grand Prairie, Texas, after 6 p.m.,
telephone numnber AN 2-0035, | :

2., An eleven minute call to Grand Prairie, Texas, subsequent
to the previous call, telephone number AN 4-1889,

3. An eight minute call to linneapolis, Minnesota, at
approximately 11:11 p.m,, telephoqe number 377-9176,

February 7, 1964

1. 4 ceven minute call to Grand Prairie, Texas, telephone
nuzber AN 4-1889,

February 8, 1964

1., A four minute call to Grand Prairie, Texas, at approxi-
wately 11:09 a.m,, telephone number 262-2608.

¥r T-1 advised that he had no record of any long
digtance calls made by lirs, Marina Oswald while at the hotel.

WP T-1 also szid that Mrs, lMarguerite Oswald, the
motlher of the accused ascassin, also stayed at the Willard
Hotel during her recent stay in Washington, D,C, According
to registration number £5400, ber entry was recorded as 6:27
p.m, ou Feobruary 9, 1964, her departure recorded as 2:23
p.w., on February 17, 1964, lirs. Marguerite Oswald appcared
to have a number of wecll dressed Negro men visiting her rcom
during her stay, VF T-1 said he did not know vwho they were
or what they rcpresentced, but suggested they wmay have been
associated with legro civil rights groups, VF T~1 said ner

bill was paid by her New York lawyer whose name he could not
recallo '
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LEE HARVEY OSVALD

Mrs., Oswald originally was assigned to room 731’ ”
then subsequently moved to room 512 at end of testifying -
period, - '

WF T-1 said that he mentioned to Marina Oswald and
to Martin that Mrs. Marguerite’Oswald was expected to arrive
and stay at that hotel starting that day. He gathered from
the unfavorable response that he received that Marina Oswald
and bher mother-in-lav did not get along well and that Marina

disliked Oswald's mother, D C Texa~

. oo -‘.

Wr T-1 said Marguerite hardly gave the appearance
of a bereaved person, She gppeared to be 4in bright spirits
and he had heard that she indicated she expected to get about
$25,000 for rights to a contemplatggf?ook on her experiences,
.. ' b )

WF T-1 aleo advised that registration E4284 in the
name of ClaudesDavis, Charlotte, North Carolinz, indicated
that he was a &2cret._Sexvice_enrployee; that he originally
occupicd room 304, then room 735, WF T-1 said that no in
time was recorded but that he felt Davis was with the Secret
Service detachment with Marirna Oswald whea she arrived and
was assigned a room ncarby her suite on the same floor at
first., He felt subscquent assignment to room 735 was 4in
relation to the protection of lirs, Marguerite Oswald, The
departure time on the reverse was stamped as 7:93 a,m,,
February 9, 1964, N o

o

"WP./T-1 further said that registration E4233 in the
name of Carl/’liardy, Seattle, Vashington, indicated that he
was a Hecret.Service exployee; that he occupied 304 originally,
then moved to room 732, Again no in time was indicated for -
Hardy. WF T-1 said he beliecved Hardy was part of the Hecret
Ecervice detachment guardinz ¥arina Ocwald when she arrived
and was assigned a room nezarby her suite on tne sane 1loor
at the outset., He felt the subscquent room assignment may
have been in connection with protectioa of lrs, Marguerite

.
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LELL HARVEY OSVALD

' < The stamped date of
swald. since room 732 was nearby hers, | :
gz;:rtarc on the reverse of the registration form was 9.27. _r

a.m, on February 13, 1964,

1 said that registration E4282 was in the
nase of Aigzn?nickerson, Louisville, Kentgggy. VE ?—%_sg}ge
h‘é belicved. Dickerson was g:ﬁcqg’c*ﬁervicg (-.-rru:’loyc:eel,‘Wina.@d o
occupied room 643, VF T-1 beliéved Dickerson was iSa %zr
thc protection of the mother, Stamped departure time
Lickerson was 2:320 p.m,, February 13, 1964,
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\(‘ P T ‘, Es1. AHgirs .
Piles & Com.

70 . : Mr..Gallagher y  w: 10/31/75 At
" P T Pm—
1 - Mr. Callahan ::;m..__
- rproM ¢ B. H. Cooke 1l - Mr. Adams . ——menee
1 - Mr. Jenkins et o
. , 1 - Mr. Gallagher Plon. & Evol.
SUBJECT: ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT 1 - Mr. O‘Connell :"f;}"- -——
JOHN FITZGERALD KENNEDY . 1 - Mr. Cooke -  Yeteghore B
NOVFMBER 22, 1963 1 - Mr. Nettles Divector Soc’y

DALLAS, TEXAS 1 - Mr. Mintz

1 -~ Mr. Moore

1 - Mr. ¥Wannall

SYNOPSIS: On 10/30/75, *Noew York Times” article attributes
{nformation to ex-FRI official to effect that FBI tapped Marina
Oswald's telephones and bugged her l1iving quarters in Texas and
at hotel in wWashington, D.C. stated no information developed
rcaarding motives of Lec Harvey Oswald or supporting suspicions
that Oswald was involved in a conspiracy which the ex-official
said proanted the coverage. Two former Warren Commission staff
mebers stated they could not remember ever being told of the
coverage but another said he recalled being told of bugging at
srina Oswald's hotel room. Files reflect J. Lee Rankin, General
cournsel of farrcn Commission, expressed concern to Director Hoover
on 2/24/64, about Marina Osvald running out before further J
testimony obtained. e asked about a stakeout on her. Director
Hoover suggested a telephone tap could also be considered.
Approval for tap obtained from Attorney General Kennedy on
2/25/64. Hicropn.one coverage avproved internally 2/27/64. Tele-
phone coverage (stablished at residence in Richardson, Texas,
2/29/64. Microphone coverage established there 3/2/64.

Coverage resulted in uncovering of negotiations between
Marina Oswald and her attorney which was considered undesirable.
ilo significant results obtained along lines of purpose of coverace.
Inspector J. R. Malley discussed discontinuance with Rankin on
3/6/64, and he said thcre was no objection. Coverage removed
3/12/64. The pertinent information that was obtained was furnish-
od to Varrcen Commission when received. Report covering coverage
was preparcd but not sent to Varren Commission since if it was
made part of public record §t would be readily apparent the infor-
mation came from tcchnical coverage. NO indications found of
... bugging of Marina Oswald's hotel room. A‘washington Field Office
lotterhead memorandum was sent to Warren Comnission which contain-
ed information reoarding long-distance telecphone calls obtained
_ - 1, 510 , e v hich cou 14 be m istaken for te le ph one
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RE: ASSASSINATY-y" OF PRESJDENT I
© JOHM FITZGEK D KENNEDY C)

DETAILS: The 10/30/75, edition of the "New Yourk Times"™ newspaper
<arrics an article by John M. Crewdson on page 34 entitled "Tap

On Marina Oswald's Room Reported by ry-FBI Official.” Information
in the article, attributed to an unnamed former FBI official, says

the FBI tapped Marina Oswald’s telephone and bugged her living
quarters after the assassination of President Kennedy. The article
gtates the covcrage continued for some months but to the best of
the recollection of the ex-official, no information was develoved
which bore directly on Lec Harvey Oswald's motives or supported
suspicions held by some PBI officials that Osvald was involved in
a conspiracy aqainst the rresident’'s life. These suspicions

prompted the Bureau to initiate its electronic coverage of
Mrs. Oswald, according to the ex-official. Also according to the

official, the PBI failed to report either the fact of the surveil-
lance or its product to investigators for the Warren Commission.

The article set forth interviews of two Warren Cormis-
sion staff members who said they could not remember having been
told of the coverage. »Mnother staff member said he recalled

having becn told that the FBI had buqged the hotel room that
Mrs. Oswald occupied on her visit to wWashington to testify before

the Commission.

The bugging of the hotel room was also confirmed by the
ex-FBI official who said it produced nothing apparently related

to the investigation at hand.

The PBI is quoted as saying that it had ®conducted an

electronic surveillance of Marina Osvald's residence from
2/29/64, to 3/12/64, based upon written approval of the Attorney
Ceneral of the United States.”® The article says the FBI denied

having conducted electronic eavesdropping on Mrs. Oswald at her
vashington hotel (A copy of the newsvaper article is attached,

nunbered one).

The General Investigative Division has developed the
following information regarding this matter. On 2/24/64, Director
J. Edgar Hoover prepared a memorandum relating to a conversation

he had on that date with J. Lee Rankin, Gencral Counsel of the
varren Commission. Mr. Rankin expressed concern that Mrs. Osvald

~ might run out on the Cormission before they had an opnortunity to

---get her back for further testimony. He said he was wondering
alout a stakeout on her which would watch her and sce who is
visiting her for a whilec. According to the memorandum, Mr. Hoover
suggested a telephone tap could be considered in addition to the
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stakecout since t. .re would not be a trial s. any information would
not be excluded (A copy of Mr. Hoover's 2/24/64, memorandum is

attached. The comments regarding a telephone tap are on page six.
Filed in 105-126032-66, numbered two). |

On 2/24/64, a memorandunm was prevared for the Attorney
Gencral stating the FBI had rcceived a request from the President's
Commission on the assassination of President John F. Kennedy for
a technical surveillance regarding Marina Oswald. The Attorney
General was requested to authorize installation of a technical
surveillance at the residence of Mr, and Mrs. Declan.P. Ford in
pallas, Texas (where Marina Oswald was living at the time), or
at any other address to which Marina Oswald may move in the future.
Attorney Gencral Robert Kennedy signed his approval to this memo-
randum on 2/25/64. (A copy of this Attorney General approval is
attached. Piled in National Security Flectronic Surveillance File
maintained by the Intelligence Division, numbered three).

By memorandum from Mr. Sullivan to Mr. Belmont 2/27/64,
microphone surveillance was requested and approved for the |
residence of Mrs. Oswald, 629 RBeltline Road, Richardson, Texas.
She had rented this residence and was expected to move there from
the Ford residence on the weekend of 2/29 to 3/1/64. (Copy of

2/27/64, memorandum attached. Kept in Special File Room,
105-82555-2400, numbered four). -

On 2/28/64, the Director sent a letter to Mr. Rankin
wvhich referenced the discussion of 2/24/64, in which Mr. Rankin
requested the FPBI to conduct avpropriate investigation to determine
the contacts and activities of Marina Oswald. Information was set
forth in the letter which came from a physical surveillance which
was instituted after the 2/24/64, discussion. (The 2/28/64, letter
to Rankin attached, 105-126032-80, numbered five). No installations
were made at the Declan Ford residence since Marina Oswald was
moving from there shortly after the approvals were granted. They
were made at Mrs. Oswald's new residence in Richardson, Texas. The
telephone surveillance was established at 4:35 p.m., 2/29/64. The
microphone installation was completed and placed in operation at
4:30 p.m., 3/2/64. (Sce attached 3/2/64, Dallas airtel enclosing
two FD-142s both carntioned *“Recommendation For Installation of
Technical or Microphone Surveillance.” Kept in Special File Room,

- 105-82555-2363, numbered six). -
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